EXHIBIT E
Review Documentation from

Arkansas Natural Resources
Commission
And
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And
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Commission



Arkansas Natural
Resources Commission

J. Randy Young, PE 101 East Capitol, Suite 350 Phone: (501) 682-1611 Mike Beebe
Executive Director Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 Fax: (501) 682-3991 Governor
http://www.anrc.arkansas.gov/ E-mail: anrc@arkansas.gov '

July 16, 2009

Mr. Chuck Jones

McGeorge Contracting Company Inc.

PO Box 7008

Pine Bluff, AR 71611-7008

Dear Mr. Jones:

My staff has reviewed the following request for evaluation, and determined that the proposed use
change in the below listed stream segment does not conflict with the Arkansas Water Plan at this
time:

Pulaski County:  Discharge to Willow Springs Branch via Unnamed Tributary

Sincerely,

GEATS.

ecutive Director
JRY/KB/atd

€C! Mr. Pat Downey FTN Associates, Ltd 3 Innwood Circle, Suite 220 Little Rock, AR 72211

Mr. Chuck Nestrud Chisenhall, Nestrud & Julian 400 W, Capitol, Suite 2840 Little Rock, AR 72201

RECEIVED
JUL 17 2009



/"\ Arkansas Department of Health

; 4815 West Markham Street o Little Rock, Arkansas 72205-3867 o Telephone (501) 661-2000
‘ ' Governor Mike Beebe
=> Paul K. Halverson, DrPH, FACHE, Director and State Health Officer

Engineering Section, Slot 37 Ph 501-661-2623 Fax 501-661-2032
, www.HealthyArkansas.com/eng/ After Hours Emergency 501-661-2136
April 6, 2009

CEIVED

APR 07 2009
Mr. Chuck Jones :
McGeorge Contracting Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 7008
Pine Bluff, AR 71611-7008
RE:  McGeorge Co. Discharge to Willow Springs Branch

via Unnamed Tributary

ADH # 71008
Dear Mr. Jones:

As requested by FTN’s Mr. Pat Downey, the proposed discharge does not appear to adversely affect any public
water supply intakes.

When submitting correspondence pertaining to this project, please include our reference number
ADH # 71008.

Sincerely, /-
o,

Robert Arthur, P E. :
Engineer Supervisor P
Engineering Section '

JS:RDA:MF

cc: Mr. Pat Downey, FTN Associates, Ltd., 3 Innwood Circle, Suite 220, Little Rock, AR 72211



Scott Henderson
Director

Mike Gibson

Deputy Director Arkansas Game and Fish Commission

April 27, 2009

Mr. Chuck Jones

McGeorge Contracting Company, Inc.
P. O. Box 7008

Pine Bluff, AR 71611-7008

Reference: McGeorge Company Discharge to Willow Springs Branch via Unnamed
Tributary, Pulaski County, Arkansas

FTN Nq. 6470-061
Dear Mr. Chuck Jones:

We are in receipt of your letter soliciting
associated with your compliance issues,

Chief of Fisheries

Cec: Fisheries File

90& Douu\m&\é” %ﬁ\»&\

comments related water quality parameters

David Goad
Deputy Director

Loren Hitchcock
Deputy Director

We do not have comments as to whether or not
these changes may be a cause for concern for fish and wildlife,

2 Natural Resources Drive o Little Rock, AR 72205 e www.agfc.com
Phone (800) 364-4263 o (501) 223-6300 = Fay (501) 223-6448

The mission of the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission is to wisely manage all the fish and wildlife resources

of Arkansas while providing

maximum enjoyment for the people.





